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C OMMUINITY TO: Land Use & Housing Committee,
| Co-Chairs, A. Moore, D. Lopresti
BOARD # 14
FROM: Jonathan Gaska, District Manager

DATE: November 30, 2022

COMMUNITY BOARD #14

City of New York RE: COMMITTEE MEETING
Borough of Queens
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DOLORES ORR Please be advised that Land-Use & Housing committee meeting has
Chawperson been scheduled for:
JONATHAN GASKA
DRkl e DATE: Wednesday, December 14, 2022

TIME: 7 p.m.

LOCATION: VIA WEB-EX

Discussion: Re: 25-46 Far Rockaway Blvd. - Block: 15785 Lots: 4, 7, 54, 55 &
Block: 15737 Lots 1, 10.

Rezoning request — zoning map amendment from a R4-1 to R6B to build a 5 story
project with 40 dwelling units. Queens Realty Housing of NY LTD.

Cc: L. Boyd, J. Cori, R. M. Duggan-Gulston,M. Friedman, A. Gumbs-
Cummings, D. B. Heffernan, F. Johnson, E. Miller-Suber, S. Moise,
Vernell Robinson, W. Warden, L. Williams, CB#14 Members, Civics,
Elected Officials, Media

1931 Mott Avenue, Room 311 L .
Far Rockaway, NY 11691 ~** Your attendance and participation is necessary and greatly appreciated™*

Tel.: (718) 471-7300 ** WEB-EX access will be sent on 12/13/2022**
Fax: (718) 868-2657

qn14@cb.nyc.gov—NEW
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FACEBOOK cb14rockaway
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